03/03/2022, 11:53 Gmail - Re: FW: Sensors for Reb

M Gma” Gail Bell <viamed.gail.bell@gmail.com>
Re: FW: Sensors for Reb

2 messages

Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk> 15 December 2021 at 15:28

Reply-To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
To: Jacek Zachara <jacekzachara@moana-sub.com.pl>
Cc: Gail Bell <gail.bell@vandagraph.co.uk>, Michael Lamb <michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>

Hi Jacek

I'm currently away, so | apologise if you have already received a reply.

We can't supply them and we would normally recommend speaking with the rebreather manufacturer for their advise.
You could try Narked at 90.

Best regards
Ryan

Ryan Swaine - Viamed & Vandagraph - +44 (0) 7803 907117

On Wed, 15 Dec 2021, 11:17 Jacek Zachara, <jacekzachara@moana-sub.com.pl> wrote:
Once more ©
Do you know where | can buy them?

Jacek

From: Jacek Zachara [mailto:jacekzachara@moana-sub.com.pl]
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 9:46 AM

To: jean.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk

Subject: Sensors for Reb

Hi Jean

I need 9 x R-22 molex oxygen sensors but for reb.
Do you know where you can buy them?

Best Regards

Jacek

Wolny od wirusow. www.avg.com

Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk> 3 March 2022 at 11:51
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
To: Gail Bell <gail.bell@vandagraph.co.uk>, Michael Lamb <michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>

To go straight away
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03/03/2022, 11:53 Gmail - Re: FW: Sensors for Reb

Ryan Swaine

General Manager

VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Jacek Zachara <jacekzachara@moana-sub.com.pl>
Date: Thu, 3 Mar 2022 at 11:27

Subject: RE: FW: Sensors for Reb

To: <ryan.swaine@yviamed.co.uk>

Hi Ryan

Welcome in the new 2022. ©

| would like to order 12 x R-17VAN + 1 x R-33S1 + 1 x R-22VAN.
Please give me payment terms 7 days because times are troubled ®
Best Regards

Jacek
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Wolny od wiruséw. www.avg.com
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